
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE/TOW� OF WESTPORT 

JOI�T PLA� COMMISSIO� 

333 S. Madison St., Waunakee 

September 12, 2016 - 7:00 PM 
 

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.  

Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda. 

 

AGE�DA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brad 

Zeman, Mark McGuire 

 

MI�UTES 

1. August 9, 2016 

 

PUBLIC COMME�T 

 

�EW BUSI�ESS 

1. Discuss and Take Action on Site Plan/SIP, Rainbow Daycare, Kilkenny 

Farms Lot 266 

2. Administrative Lot Line Adjustment, Whitehouse Associates, 5407 CTH M, 

Town of Westport 

 

ADJOUR� 
 

 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or 

materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 

500 West Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so 

that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

TOW� OF WESTPORT BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

�otice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this meeting. �o 

action will be taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this meeting. 

 

 

�ext scheduled meeting is October 11, 2016. 



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 8/31/2016 Page 1 of 2 

 
Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport 

Joint Plan Commission 
Minutes 

 
A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held 

Tuesday, August 9, 2016, 6:00 p.m. at the Waunakee Village Hall 
500 W. Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Sipsma called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 
Members Present:  Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brad 
Zeman 
 
Members Absent:  Mark McGuire 
 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Don & Jerry Tierney, Jon Schultz, 
Tom Hoch, Glenn Hovde, Ryon Savasta, Chuck Bongard, Randy Meffert, Jason Valerius. 

 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion McGowan, second Zeman, to approve the minutes from the July 12, 2016 Joint Plan 
Commission meeting. Motion carried 4-1 with Bruskewitz abstaining. 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on a Conditional Use Permit, Shed Exceeding 
Allowable Square Footage, 5570 River Road, Town of Westport 
Mr. Wilson stated that the Town Board recommended rejection of the CUP at it’s August 1, 2016 
meeting. They felt that the code allowing Mr. Schultz to attach an additional stall to the existing 
garage and build an 800 s.f. shed was sufficient, and that the request did not meet the standards 
for granting the CUP. Motion Van Dinter, second McGowan, to reject the conditional use permit 
as presented as requested by action taken by the Town Board. Motion carried 4-1 with 
Bruskewitz opposed. 

-1-

ITEM #1.



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 8/31/2016 Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

Initial Consultation, Rainbow Child Care Site Plan/SIP, Lot 266, Kilkenny Farms 
No action necessary. 
 
 
Initial Consultation, Meffert’s Site Plan/SIP, Lot 266, Kilkenny Farms 
No action necessary. 
 
 
Consult, Proposed Billboard Revision on STH 19, Carl F. Statz and Sons Property 
Ryon Savasta of Adams Outdoor Advertisting presented plans to upgrade the billboard located at 
the Statz property to an LED dispaly. Mr. Even stated that this use would likely require a code 
revision, but Village Plan Commissioners were not opposed. No action taken. 
 
 
Comprehensive Plan Update/Action-Housing and Economic Prosperity Elements 
Members and staff discussed key issues and made recommendations. Jason Valerius of MSA will 
take these suggestions and work on the final draft for the next meeting. 
 
 

ADJOURN 
Motion McGowan, second Bruskewitz, to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
 
 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved:  _________________ 

-2-

ITEM #1.



Right Side Material Calculations:
Glass/Wind./Door = 119 sq.ft. (18%)
Stone =   24 sq.ft. (4%)

Brick = 372 sq.ft. (58%)
CMU = 129 sq.ft. (20%)

Total = 644 sq.ft.

Front Elevation Material Calculations:
Glass/Wind./Door =    304 sq.ft. (18%)
Stone =      46 sq.ft. (3%)

Brick =    603 sq.ft. (35%)
CMU =    218 sq.ft. (13%)
Siding =    535 sq.ft. (31%)

Total = 1,706 sq.ft.

Total Building Elevation Material
Calculations:

Glass/Wind./Door =    805 sq.ft. (18.8%)
Stone =    137 sq.ft. (3.1%)

Brick = 2,147 sq.ft. (50.0%)
CMU =    666 sq.ft. (15.6%)
Siding =    535 sq.ft. (12.5%)

Total = 4,290 sq.ft.
XXXX Road
City, MI

Sheet Number:Client Name Sheet Title:North Arrow:

Project:

Client:

1412 East Eleven Mile Road. Royal Oak, MI 48067

8.12.16 SPA Submittal

Sheet Number:

Scale:

Issued:

Seal:

Sheet Title:

Note:

North Arrow:

Do not scale drawings. Use
calculated dimensions only.
Verify existing conditions in field.

Project Number:

A R C H I T E C T S

16-130

Phone: 248.414.9270  Fax: 248.414.9275  Web: kriegerklatt.com

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

- N
ot

 F
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

Waunakee
Peaceful Vally Pkwy & Simon Crtwy
Waunakee, WI

Rainbow Child Care Center
1732 Crooks Rd
Troy, MI 48084

A R C H I T E C T S25200 Evergreen Rd.
Southfield, MI

City Centre II
Scale:

A R C H I T E C T S

Center Patio
Detail

3/16" = 1'-0"

1412 East Eleven Mile Road. Royal Oak, MI 48067
Phone: 248.414.9270  Fax: 248.414.9275  Web: kriegerklatt.com

Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"

Exterior
Elevations

A.200

Exterior
Elevations

As Noted

Scale:  3/16" = 1'-0"

Proposed Right Elevation

Scale:  3/16 = 1'-0"

Proposed Front Elevation-3-

IT
E

M
 #1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X8 FASCIA BRD. ON 1X10 FRIEZE BRD. WITH PRE-FIN. ALUM. WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" AZEK PANEL (PAINT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. & WND. HD. HGT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING HGT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 8"X8" DECORATIVE PORCELAIN TILES PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR - SEE DETAIL 8/A.303 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SOLDIER COURSE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT FACE CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SOLDIER COURSE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT-FACE CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT-FACE CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAGE BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUPOLA (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X2 TRIM BRD. ON 1X6 RAKE BRD. ON 1X6 SUB-RAKE BRD. W/ PRE-FIN. ALUM. WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES HARDIE SIDING (OR EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3036

AutoCAD SHX Text
3036

AutoCAD SHX Text
3036

AutoCAD SHX Text
3036

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 8"X8" DECORATIVE PROCELAIN TILES PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR - SEE DETAIL 8/A.303 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. & WND. HD. HGT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING HGT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060



Rear Elevation Material Calculations:
Glass/Wind./Door =    291 sq.ft. (23%)
Stone =      44 sq.ft. (3%)

Brick =    733 sq.ft. (57%)
CMU =    217 sq.ft. (17%)

Total = 1,285 sq.ft.

Left Elevation Material Calculations:
Glass/Wind./Door =   91 sq.ft. (14%)
Stone =   23 sq.ft. (3%)

Brick = 439 sq.ft. (68%)
CMU = 102 sq.ft. (15%)

Total = 655 sq.ft.

XXXX Road
City, MI

Sheet Number:Client Name Sheet Title:North Arrow:

Project:

Client:

1412 East Eleven Mile Road. Royal Oak, MI 48067

8.12.16 SPA Submittal

Sheet Number:

Scale:

Issued:

Seal:

Sheet Title:

Note:

North Arrow:

Do not scale drawings. Use
calculated dimensions only.
Verify existing conditions in field.

Project Number:

A R C H I T E C T S

16-130

Phone: 248.414.9270  Fax: 248.414.9275  Web: kriegerklatt.com

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

- N
ot

 F
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

Waunakee
Peaceful Vally Pkwy & Simon Crtwy
Waunakee, WI

Rainbow Child Care Center
1732 Crooks Rd
Troy, MI 48084

A R C H I T E C T S25200 Evergreen Rd.
Southfield, MI

City Centre II
Scale:

A R C H I T E C T S

Center Patio
Detail

3/16" = 1'-0"

1412 East Eleven Mile Road. Royal Oak, MI 48067
Phone: 248.414.9270  Fax: 248.414.9275  Web: kriegerklatt.com

Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"

Exterior
Elevations

A.201

Exterior
Elevations

As Noted

Scale:  3/16" = 1'-0"

Proposed Left Elevation

Scale:  3/16" = 1'-0"

Proposed Rear Elevation

-4-

IT
E

M
 #1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X8 FASCIA BRD. ON 1X10 FRIEZE BRD. WITH PRE-FIN. ALUM. WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
6530 TEMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6530 TEMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6530 TEMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6530 TEMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. & WND. HD. HGT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING HGT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 8"X8" DECORATIVE PORCELAIN TILES PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR - SEE DETAIL 8/A.303 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X6 TRIM WITH PRE-FIN. ALUM. WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X8 FASCIA BOARD WITH PRE-FIN ALUM. WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X12 TRIM WITH PRE-FIN. ALUM. WRAP ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" AZEK PANEL (PAINT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT-FACE CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT-FACE CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK SOLDIER COURSE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X8 FASCIA BRD. ON 1X10 FRIEZE BRD. WITH PRE-FIN. ALUM. WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" AZEK PANEL (PAINT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR. & WND. HD. HGT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FLOOR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING HGT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 8"X8" DECORATIVE PORCELAIN TILES PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR - SEE DETAIL 8/A.303 (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3060

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT-FACE CMU



A/C COND.A/C COND.A/C COND. A/C COND.A/C COND.A/C COND.

A/C COND.

A/C COND.

29'-9 3/8" 26'-4 3/8" 7'-3" 26'-10 3/4" 18'-11" 18'-3 1/8" 17'-11 5/8"

31
'-1

1 
5/

8"
6'

-0
"

6'
-6

"

23
'-5

 7
/8

"

3'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

6'
-1

1 
7/

8"
3'

-9
"

3'
-9

"
3'

-9
"

3'
-9

"

3'-0"14'-1 3/4"3'-0"

3'
-1

0 
1/

4"
3'

-1
0 

1/
4"

3'
-1

0 
1/

4"
3'

-1
0 

1/
4"

7'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

30
'-4

 5
/8

"

9'-1"10'-6"10'-1 3/4"10'-2"5'-2"12'-3 1/2"

11'-0" 5'-6 1/2"
2'-3 3/4" 2'-3 5/8"

4'-2" 9'-0 3/8" 4'-3" 4'-0 3/4" 7'-3"19'-7"4'-5 3/8"5'-0"18'-6"4'-0 3/4"5'-0"24'-3 1/2"5'-0"

2'-6 1/4"

6'-0" 11'-6 5/8" 5'-0" 9'-5 1/2" 5'-0" 13'-5 7/8" 8'-5 1/4" 9'-2" 10'-1 1/4" 10'-1 1/4" 10'-9 1/4" 5'-0" 16'-0 7/8" 5'-0" 9'-5 1/2" 5'-0" 8'-10 5/8"

20'-1 3/4"20'-8 1/2"10'-1"11'-3 1/8"11'-7"33'-2 1/2"38'-7 5/8"

11'-3 1/8"10'-7 3/4"20'-1 3/4"

29
'-1

1 
5/

8"
6'

-0
"

31
'-9

 5
/8

"

3'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

2'-0"
MIN.

4'-0"

10'-9 1/4" 12'-5 1/4" 12'-8" 12'-6" 16'-4 1/2" 24'-5 3/4" 4'-3 3/8" 5'-11 3/4" 7'-7 3/4" 9'-0" 9'-0" 13'-5 1/4" 11'-9 1/4"

56'-10"28'-9"64'-9"

150'-4"

11
'-0

"
12

'-5
 1

/2
"

12
'-1

0"
13

'-2
"

21
'-6

 1
/2

"

71
'-0

"
4'

-1
"

1'
-7

"
2'

-0
"

78
'-8

"

11'-0"11'-0"5'-6"7'-11 1/2"6'-4"6'-10"3'-9 3/4"6'-3 3/4"12'-0 3/4"12'-0 3/4"6'-3 3/4"5'-3 7/8"5'-3 7/8"5'-3 1/4"16'-8 7/8"6'-6"11'-0"11'-0"

22'-0" 28'-6 1/8" 10'-7 3/4" 36'-9" 10'-7 3/4" 19'-9 1/2" 22'-0"

10
'-2

 3
/4

"
11

'-3
 1

/8
"

13
'-2

 5
/8

"
12

'-9
 1

/2
"

13
'-0

"
10

'-6
"

4'
-1

"
71

'-0
"

1'
-7

"
2'

-0
"

3'
-5

"

5'
-0

"

5'
-0

" 3'
-5

"
4'

-1
 1

/2
"

4'
-1

 1
/2

"
4'

-1
 1

/2
"

7'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

3'
-9

"
3'

-9
"

3'
-9

"
3'

-9
"

3'
-9

"
3'

-9
"

24
'-5

 5
/8

"

2'
-6

"

3'-0" 14'-8 1/2" 3'-0"

2'-3" 2'-3"12
'-4

"
19

'-2
 7

/8
"

7'
-4

 1
/4

"

4'
-1

1 
3/

4"

6'
-1

1 
1/

2"
7'

-0
"

6'
-9

 3
/4

"

12
'-0

 1
/8

"

9'-4" 8'-2 1/2"

7'-1 3/8"

7'
-1

"
4'

-1
1 

3/
8"

13
'-6

 1
/2

"

4'
-5

"
4'

-0
"

5'-
7 7

/8"

5'-7 7/8"

4'
-0

"
26

'-1
0 

7/
8"

3'-7"

28
'-1

"

5'
-0

"
6'

-8
"

9'
-3

 3
/4

"
9'

-3
 3

/4
"

5'
-0

"

2'-4" 12'-6 5/8" 5'-0" 12'-11 7/8" 2'-4"5'-0"13'-8 1/4"

9'
-3

"
2'

-4
"

6'
-8

"
5'

-0
"

7'
-2

 3
/8

" 5'
-0

"
6'

-8
"

8'
-4

"
7'

-0
"

7'
-1

1 
5/

8"
7'

-0
"

7'-1"
2'

-4
"

9'
-2

 3
/4

"
9'

-2
 3

/4
"

19
'-6

 7
/8

"
9'

-6
"

26'-10 3/4"7'-3"2'-4"

16
'-0

 3
/4

"
5'

-9
"

5'
-1

1 
7/

8"
4'

-0
"

23'-7 7/8"5'-0"24'-4 5/8"

35
'-1

0 
5/

8"

148'-5 3/4"

1

2

3

4

5 6

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

14*

15

16

17

19

18

20

21

2223

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33*

3452

35

36

37

38

39

40

41*424344*

45*

46*

47*

48

Recept.
102

Vestibule
100

Director
101

Adult Rest.
103

2'
-0

"
5'

-0
"

8'
-0

"
2'

-4
"

8'
-0

 1
/2

"
4'

-0
"

24'-8 1/8"8'-1"

9'-3 1/4"9'-2"9'-2"9'-4 1/4"

20'-0 1/4"

5'
-0

"
21

'-6
 7

/8
"

3'
-5

"

5'-0"

Pre-School
104

Child Rest.
105

Varsity Room
106

Child Rest.
107

Child Rest.
108

Pre-K
109

Child Rest.
110

Child Rest.
111

Pre-School
112

Child Rest.
113

Sto.
114

Child Rest.
115

Gym
116

Toddler Room
117

Child Rest.
118

Toddler Room
119

Child Rest.
120

Toddler Room
121

Child Rest.
122

Utility
123

Infant Room
124

Infant Room
125

Kitchen
126

Staff Lounge
127

Laundry
128

Dry. Sto.
129

1

1

1 1

14

35

5

5

5

6

6

6

6 6

7

8

9 9 9 9

10

11

12

13

8'
-1

"
4'

-0
"

2

15

1717

17

17

19

20

21 21

21

22

23

16

4

6

3'
-2

 7
/8

"

13
'-0

"

W2  1

17

W2  2W2  3W2  4W2  5

W2  6 W2  7 W2  8 W2  9 W3  1 W2  11 W2  12 W2 13

1'
-0

"

1'
-0

"

1'
-0

"

6'
-0

"
19

'-0
 3

/8
"

10
'-1

0 
1/

4"

1'
-1

1"
EQ

.
17

'-8
 7

/8
"

5'
-7

 1
/2

"
8'

-1
0 

3/
4"

5'
-0

 3
/4

"

1'-0" 1'-0"

6'
-9

 1
/4

"

6'
-2

 3
/4

"

1'
-1

0"
10

'-2
 1

/8
"

7'
-0

"
12

'-2
 7

/8
"

5'-0 1/2"5'-0 3/8"

W1  1

W1  2

W1  3W1  4

W1  5

W1  6

W1  7

W1  8

W1  9

W1  10

W1  11 W1  12 W1  13 W1  14 W1  15

W1  16

Corridor
132

A

A.300

B

A.300

D

A.301

C

A.301

1

Hall
131

C

A.301

5'
-2

"

3
3

3

3

3

3

3

3

4 
3/

4"

3'
-7

"

3

3

W3  2

W2 14

IT Closet
130

1'-6"

1'-6"

EQ
.

508 S.F. 479 S.F. 484 S.F.

507 S.F.495 S.F.

869 S.F.986 S.F.

802 S.F. 808 S.F. 965 S.F.

DOUBLE HUNG VINYL WINDOWS (2 WIDE) W/ 1" INSULATED CLEAR GLASS.
JELD-WEN OR OWNER APPROVED EQUAL. UPPER OPERABLE - SASH TO
HAVE SCREEN APPROXIMATE SIZE: 5'-0" WIDE (OVERALL) X 5'-0" HIGH -
MANUFACTURER TO USE STANDARD SIZES. VERIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES. PROVIDE TEMPERED GLASS FOR ALL WINDOWS WITHIN 24
INCHES OF A DOOR SWING & LESS THAN 18 INCHES FROM FINISH FLOOR

Window Legend
W1

36" X 36" SAFETY GLASS (TEMP.) LAMINATED WINDOW IN HOLLOW METAL
PAINTED FRAME

Floorplan Height Notes:
1. ALL FIRST FLOOR DOOR, WINDOW, AND HEADER HEIGHTS ARE TO BE 6'-8" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

(NOTE: WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO LINE-UP IN THE FINISH. ALL ROUGH FRAMING HEIGHTS ARE TO
MATCH)

2. ALL FIRST FLOOR CEILING HEIGHTS ARE TO BE 8'-0" EXCEPT FOR OPEN STAIRWELL, GYM & KITCHEN.
KITCHEN TO RECEIVE 9'-0" CEILING HEIGHT, GYM TO RECEIVE 12'-0" CEILING HEIGHT

3. MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE CEILING HEIGHTS ARE TO BE 8'-0" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
(ATTIC FLOOR PLAN)

4. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, LOCATE ALL DOORS MINIMUM 4"
FROM ADJACENT WALLS ON HINGE SIDE.  IF A CASING LARGER  THEN 2 1/4" IS SELECTED, ADJUST AS
NECESSARY. IF DOORS ARE NOT LOCATED NEXT TO ADJACENT WALL, CENTER ON SPACE THEY ENTER
INTO.

W2

X* ONE HOUR RATED DOOR

1. ALL EXTERIOR WALLS ARE TO BE 2X6 WOOD FRAMING U.N.O.

2. INSULATION IN CONCEALED AND EXPOSED SPACES MUST
HAVE A FLAME SPREAD RATING OF 25 OR LESS AND SMOKE
DEVELOPED INDEX  450 OR LESS PER CODE.

3. ANY OCCUPANT SUSPECTED OF HAVING AN ILLNESS OR
DISEASE SHALL BE TAKEN TO THE DIRECTOR'S OFFICE WHERE
THEY CAN BE ISOLATED FROM THE OTHER OCCUPANTS AND
CARED FOR. IN THE DIRECTOR'S OFFICE THERE SHALL BE A
COT FOR THIS PURPOSE.

4. PROVIDE EXTERIOR FROST FREE HOSE BIBS @ LOCATIONS
DIRECTED BY M.E.P.

5. PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING IN WALLS FOR ALL WALL
MOUNTED ITEMS NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:

5.1. DOOR STOPS
5.2. TOWEL BARS
5.3. TOILET TISSUE DISPENSER
5.4. MISC. WALL MOUNTED ACCESSORIES
5.5. MIRRORS

6. ALL WOOD AND WOOD BASED PRODUCTS WITHIN 8" OF 
GRADE MUST BE PRESSURE TREATED AS REQUIRED PER 
CODE

7. PROVIDE INTERIOR AND/OR EXTERIOR JAMB EXTENSIONS AS
REQ'D FOR ALL WINDOWS VER. W/DESIGNER

8. PROVIDE MAGNETIC CHILD LOCKS ON ALL CABINET 
DOORS AND DRAWERS

9.     GC TO COORDINATE ALL ROUGH CARPENTRY WITH MEP

10. GC TO COORDINATE CONTROL JOINTS IN DRYWALL WITH
MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATION TO PREVENT 
CRACKING.

FIRE RATED EXTERIOR WALL:
EXTERIOR BEARING WALL - ONE HOUR RATED:
BRICK VENEER EXTERIOR FINISH W/ 1" AIR
SPACE ON TYVEK AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER
ON 1/2" APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON
2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ R-21 KRAFT
FACED BATT INSUL. W/ TYPE 'X' 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD FINISH

TYPICAL INTERIOR PARTITION WALL:
2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C. WITH 5/8" GYP.
BOARD EACH SIDE. PROVIDE ACOUSTICAL
SOUND BATT INSULATION @ ALL INTERIOR
WALLS AS DIRECTED BY OWNER

INTERIOR MEZZANINE WALL:
PROVIDE (2) LAYERS TYPE 'X' 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD ON ONE SIDE OF 2X_ STUDS UP TO

General Floor Plan Notes:

DRAFTSTOPPING WALL:
3/8" PLYWOOD ON ONE SIDE OF PRE-ENG.
ROOF TRUSS. RUN UP TO UNDER SIDE OF ROOF
SHEATHING (SEE TYPICAL DETAIL ON SHEET
A.305 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION)

EXTERIOR WALL (VINYL SIDING):
GEORGIA PACIFIC (OR EQUIV.) DOUBLE 5"
SIDING ON AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER ON
1/2" APA RATED SHEATHING ON 2X6 STUDS
@ 16" O.C. W/ R-21 BATT INSULATION ON (2)
LAYERS OF 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BRD.

H

FIRE RATED INTERIOR PARTITION WALL:
1 LAYER TYPE 'X' 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH
SIDE OF 2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.
PROVIDE ACOUSTICAL SOUND BATT
INSULATION @ ALL INTERIOR WALLS AS
DIRECTED BY OWNER
NOTE:
ALL OPENINGS, DOORS AND WINDOW
FRAMES ARE TO BE PART OF THE FIRE RATED
ASSEMBLY - FIRE CAULK AS REQUIRED

U 305 (1 HOUR)
SEE DETAIL FOR FULL
UL DESIGN

I

42" X 36" SAFETY GLASS (TEMP.) LAMINATED WINDOW IN HOLLOW METAL
PAINTED FRAME @ GYMNASIUMW3

INTERIOR PARTITION WALL:
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EA SIDE ON
2X6 WOOD STUDS ON
2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. PROVIDE
ACOUSTICAL SOUND BATT INSULATION
@ ALL INTERIOR WALLS AS DIRECTED BY
OWNER

J

EXTERIOR WALL:
EXTERIOR BEARING WALL -
BRICK VENEER EXTERIOR FINISH W/ 1" AIR
SPACE ON TYVEK AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER
ON 1/2" APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON
2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ R-21 KRAFT
FACED BATT INSUL. W/ TYPE 'X' 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD FINISH

TYPICAL INTERIOR PARTITION WALL:
2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C. WITH 5/8" GYP.
BOARD EACH SIDE. PROVIDE ACOUSTICAL
SOUND BATT INSULATION @ ALL INTERIOR
WALLS AS DIRECTED BY OWNER

INTERIOR MEZZANINE WALL:
PROVIDE (2) LAYERS TYPE 'X' 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD ON ONE SIDE OF 2X_ STUDS UP TO

DRAFTSTOPPING WALL:
3/8" PLYWOOD ON ONE SIDE OF PRE-ENG.
ROOF TRUSS. RUN UP TO UNDER SIDE OF ROOF
SHEATHING (SEE TYPICAL DETAIL ON SHEET
A.305 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION)

EXTERIOR WALL (VINYL SIDING):
GEORGIA PACIFIC (OR EQUIV.) DOUBLE 5"
SIDING ON AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER ON
1/2" APA RATED SHEATHING ON 2X6 STUDS
@ 16" O.C. W/ R-21 BATT INSULATION ON (2)
LAYERS OF 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BRD.

H

INTERIOR PARTITION WALL:
1 LAYER TYPE 'X' 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH
SIDE OF 2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.
PROVIDE ACOUSTICAL SOUND BATT
INSULATION @ ALL INTERIOR WALLS AS
DIRECTED BY OWNER
NOTE:
ALL OPENINGS, DOORS AND WINDOW
FRAMES ARE TO BE  FIRE CAULKED

I

INTERIOR PARTITION WALL:
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EA SIDE ON
2X6 WOOD STUDS ON
2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. PROVIDE
ACOUSTICAL SOUND BATT INSULATION
@ ALL INTERIOR WALLS AS DIRECTED BY
OWNER

J

1. ALL  MECHANICAL AND STORAGE ROOMS ARE TO
BE PROTECTED BY 1-HOUR RATED WALLS, CEILINGS,
DOOR AND FRAME (SEE WALL LEGEND)

2. PROVIDE F.R.P. (WHITE OR AS DIRECTED BY
OWNER) TO A 60" A.F.F. BEHIND MOP SINK

3. PROVIDE 16" DEEP WIRE SHELVING OVER
WASHER/DRYER TO OWNER SPECIFICATION

4. BUILT-IN CAR SEAT CUBBIES

5. PARTITIONED STORAGE UNITS (BY OWNER)

6. COT STORAGE AREA - PROVIDE FULL HEIGHT F.R.P.
WITH OS CORNER PROTECTION

7. LOCATE DRYER VENT IN WALL CAVITY

8. PROVIDE 2X6 BLOCKING IN WALLS @ 42" A.F.F. TO
CENTER @ ENTIRE PERIMETER OF GYM

9. CONTINENTAL CAST STONE DORIC COLUMN.
INSTALL PER MANUF. SPEC'S - STRUCTURAL STEEL IS
TO BE LOCATED WITHIN COLUMN

10. LINE OF ROOF CUPOLA ABOVE

11. PROVIDE BLOCKING IN WALL FOR T.V. MOUNT - 72"
WIDE @ 65" A.F.F. TO MID POINT 14'-4" FROM
ADJACENT VESTIBULE WALL (VERIFY EXACT
LOCATION WITH OWNER)

12. PROVIDE 12" X 12" HORIZONTAL BLOCKING,
FINISHED TO ACCOMMODATE CEILING MOUNTED
LIGHT FIXTURE

13. PROVIDE BLOCKING AS REQ'D 54"-78" A.F.F. FOR
WALL MOUNTED BASKETBALL HOOP - EXACT
LOCATION TO BE VERIFIED BY OWNER

14. PROVIDE WALL MOUNTED MOP HOOKS AND
SHELVING

15. DOOR TO BE LOCKED AND INACCESSIBLE TO
CHILDREN

16. ADA COMPLIANT HIGH/LOW DRINKING FOUNTAIN

17. CHANGING LOCATION

18. AREA OF ROOF TOP CONDENSING UNIT PAD
(ABOVE)

19. AREA OF MECHANICAL MEZZANINE (ABOVE)

20. LOCATION OF FUTURE WALL

21. SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS BY OTHERS FOR EXTERIOR
WALK LOCATIONS & DETAILS

22. FUTURE DOOR - FRAME IN OPENING

23. LINE OF STAIRS & SLOPED CEILING (ABOVE) -
PROVIDE STORAGE SPACE UNDER STAIRS

Keyed First Floor Plan Notes: X

First Floor Plan

3/16" = 1'-0"

A.101XXXX Road
City, MI

Sheet Number:Client Name Sheet Title:North Arrow:

Project:

Client:

1412 East Eleven Mile Road. Royal Oak, MI 48067

8.12.16 SPA Submittal

Sheet Number:

Scale:

Issued:

Seal:

Sheet Title:

Note:

North Arrow:

Do not scale drawings. Use
calculated dimensions only.
Verify existing conditions in field.

Project Number:

A R C H I T E C T S

16-130

Phone: 248.414.9270  Fax: 248.414.9275  Web: kriegerklatt.com

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

- N
ot

 F
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

Waunakee
Peaceful Vally Pkwy & Simon Crtwy
Waunakee, WI

Rainbow Child Care Center
1732 Crooks Rd
Troy, MI 48084

A R C H I T E C T S25200 Evergreen Rd.
Southfield, MI

City Centre II
Scale:

A R C H I T E C T S

Center Patio
Detail

3/16" = 1'-0"

1412 East Eleven Mile Road. Royal Oak, MI 48067
Phone: 248.414.9270  Fax: 248.414.9275  Web: kriegerklatt.com

Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"

-5-

IT
E

M
 #1.



2

Mech. Equip. Enclosure
201

9 9

11

12

13

14

15

1616 13

17

18

19

19

19 19

19

19

1919

20 20

21

21

22 22

2222

4'-3 7/8" 6'-5 3/4" 6'-5 3/4" 6'-2 3/4" 4'-6 7/8"

28'-1"

5116 RISERS
DOWN

30'-3 5/8"

4'
-0

"
15

'-0
"

6"4'-0" X 6'-8"
HEADER

6'-9 7/8"

3'
-0

" (
M

IN
.)

Attic 'C' Attic 'D' Attic 'E'Attic 'B'Attic 'A'

50

DOUBLE HUNG VINYL WINDOWS (2 WIDE) W/ 1" INSULATED CLEAR GLASS.
JELD-WEN OR OWNER APPROVED EQUAL. UPPER OPERABLE - SASH TO
HAVE SCREEN APPROXIMATE SIZE: 5'-0" WIDE (OVERALL) X 5'-0" HIGH -
MANUFACTURER TO USE STANDARD SIZES. VERIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES. PROVIDE TEMPERED GLASS FOR ALL WINDOWS WITHIN 24
INCHES OF A DOOR SWING & LESS THAN 18 INCHES FROM FINISH FLOOR

Window Legend
W1

36" X 36" SAFETY GLASS (TEMP.) LAMINATED WINDOW IN HOLLOW METAL
PAINTED FRAME

Floorplan Height Notes:
1. ALL FIRST FLOOR DOOR, WINDOW, AND HEADER HEIGHTS ARE TO BE 6'-8" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

(NOTE: WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO LINE-UP IN THE FINISH. ALL ROUGH FRAMING HEIGHTS ARE TO
MATCH)

2. ALL FIRST FLOOR CEILING HEIGHTS ARE TO BE 8'-0" EXCEPT FOR OPEN STAIRWELL, GYM & KITCHEN.
KITCHEN TO RECEIVE 9'-0" CEILING HEIGHT, GYM TO RECEIVE 12'-0" CEILING HEIGHT

3. MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE CEILING HEIGHTS ARE TO BE 8'-0" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
(ATTIC FLOOR PLAN)

4. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, LOCATE ALL DOORS MINIMUM 4"
FROM ADJACENT WALLS ON HINGE SIDE.  IF A CASING LARGER  THEN 2 1/4" IS SELECTED, ADJUST AS
NECESSARY. IF DOORS ARE NOT LOCATED NEXT TO ADJACENT WALL, CENTER ON SPACE THEY ENTER
INTO.

W2

42" X 36" SAFETY GLASS (TEMP.) LAMINATED WINDOW IN HOLLOW METAL
PAINTED FRAME @ GYMNASIUMW3

1. SEE SHEET MECHANICAL DRAWINGS FOR EXACT LOCATION
OF FURNACES

2. SEE SHEET A-2 FOR LOCATION OF MECHANICAL ROOM IN
RELATION TO FIRST FLOOR-INDICATED BY DASHED LINE

General Attic Plan Notes:
1. PROVIDE 12" X 12" OPEN FLOOR SINK (FLUSH)

- VERIFY CLEARANCE OF SINK AND TRAP WITH
HEIGHT ALLOWED IN FLOOR SYSTEM -
COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL DRAWINGS

2. PROVIDE (2) LAYERS OF 5/8" GYP. BRD. @
CEILING FOR 1 HR. RATING

3. PRE-FIN BREAK MTL. CAP W/DRIP EDGE

4. PRIMARY ROOF SUMP (VER. EXACT
LOCATION W/ MEP ENGINEER)

5. EMERGENCY OVERFLOW ROOF SUMP (VER.
EXACT LOCATION W/MEP ENGINEER)

6. SINGLE PLY - 60 MIL. EPDM ROOF ON
TAPERED INSULATION

7. PITCHED TO DRAIN (TYP.)

8. A/C CONDENSER (VER. EXACT LOCATION
W/MEP ENGINEER)

9. NOTE: THESE WALLS ARE TO BE DETERMINGED
BY TRUSS MANUF. INTENT IS TO HAVE SIMILAR
CONSTRUCTION TO WALL TYPE "C" W/1-HR
FIRE RATING (NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES)

10. FLOOR DRAIN (VER. EXACT LOCATION
W/MEP ENGINEER)

11. 34" HIGH HANDRAIL PER CODE EACH SIDE

12. PROVIDE METAIL NOSING ON STAIR
W/PAINTED TREADS & RISERS (GREY)

13. 7" (MAX.) STEP DOWN (VER. W/TRUSS
MANUF.)

14. PROVIDE LANDING THAT IS FLUSH
W/MEZZANINE LEVEL

15. 3'-0" X 6'-8" ACCESS DOOR - COORDINATE
EXACT LOCATION IN FIELD W/MECHANICAL,
ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING TRADES TO
AVOID INTERFERENCE WITH FURNACES,
WATER HEATERS, ETC. (1-HR. RATED)

16. 3/4" THICK X 3'-0" WIDE PLYWOOD T&G CAT
WALK GLUED & NAILED TO PRE-ENG. TRUSSES
- RUN ENTIRE LENGTH OF BUILDING

17. LIMESTONE SILL (BELOW)

18. WATER HEATER (VER. EXACT SIZE, LOCATION
& CLEARANCES REQ'D. W/MEP ENGINEER) -
PROVIDE METAL DRAIN PAN @ EACH W.H.
(TYP.)

19. FURNACE (VER. EXACT SIZE, LOCATION AND
CLEARANCES REQ'D. W/MEP ENGINEER)

20. LINE OF FIRST FLOOR WALL (BELOW)

21. LINE OF DRAFTSTOPPING - VER. LOCATION
W/TRUSS MANUF.

22. PROVIDE 3'-0" X 6'-8" SELF-CLOSING ACCESS
DOOR TO EACH DRAFT STOPPING AREA
W/AUTOMATIC LATCHES - REFER TO A.305
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAIL

Keyed Attic Plan Notes: X

Mech. Equip. Enclosure
201

F F

G

G

H

F

G

G

15
'-1

 7
/8

"

30'-5 1/2"

D

4'
-1

 7
/8

"

Attic 'C'Attic 'B'Attic 'A'

Wall Legend X

2X6 INTERIOR PARTITION WALL:
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE OF
2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. PROVIDE
ACOUSTICAL SOUND BATT INSULATION
@ ALL INTERIOR WALLS AS DIRECTED BY
OWNER

FIRE RATED INTERIOR PARTITION WALL:
1 LAYER TYPE 'X' 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH
SIDE OF 2X4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.
PROVIDE ACOUSTICAL SOUND BATT
INSULATION @ ALL INTERIOR WALLS AS
DIRECTED BY OWNER
NOTE:
ALL OPENINGS, DOORS AND WINDOW
FRAMES ARE TO BE PART OF THE FIRE RATED
ASSEMBLY - FIRE CAULK AS REQUIRED

A

U 305 (1 HOUR)
SEE DETAIL FOR FULL
UL DESIGN

B

C

FIRE RATED EXTERIOR WALL:
EXTERIOR BEARING WALL - ONE HOUR RATED:
BRICK VENEER EXTERIOR FINISH W/ 1" AIR
SPACE ON TYVEK AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER
ON 1/2" APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON
2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ R-21 KRAFT
FACED BATT INSUL. W/ TYPE 'X' 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD FINISH

E

U 356 (1 HOUR)
SEE DETAIL FOR FULL
UL DESIGN

TYPICAL INTERIOR PARTITION WALL:
2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C. WITH 5/8" GYP.
BOARD EACH SIDE. PROVIDE ACOUSTICAL
SOUND BATT INSULATION @ ALL INTERIOR
WALLS AS DIRECTED BY OWNER

D

INTERIOR MEZZANINE WALL:
PROVIDE (2) LAYERS TYPE 'X' 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD ON ONE SIDE OF 2X_ STUDS UP TO
CEILING.

F

EXTERIOR WALL (BRICK):
EXTERIOR BEARING WALL: BRICK VENEER
EXTERIOR FINISH W/ 1" AIR SPACE ON
TYVEK AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER ON 1/2"
APA RATED PLYWOOD SHEATHING ON 2X6
WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. W/ R-21 KRAFT
FACED BATT INSUL. W/ 5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD FINISH

General Wall Type Notes:

DRAFTSTOPPING WALL:
3/8" PLYWOOD ON ONE SIDE OF PRE-ENG.
ROOF TRUSS. RUN UP TO UNDER SIDE OF ROOF
SHEATHING (SEE TYPICAL DETAIL ON SHEET
A.305 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION)

G

EXTERIOR WALL (VINYL SIDING):
GEORGIA PACIFIC (OR EQUIV.) DOUBLE 5"
SIDING ON AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER ON
1/2" APA RATED SHEATHING ON 2X6 STUDS
@ 16" O.C. W/ R-21 BATT INSULATION ON (2)
LAYERS OF 5/8" TYPE 'X' GYP. BRD.

H

FIRE RATED INTERIOR PARTITION WALL:
1 LAYER TYPE 'X' 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH
SIDE OF 2X6 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.
PROVIDE ACOUSTICAL SOUND BATT
INSULATION @ ALL INTERIOR WALLS AS
DIRECTED BY OWNER
NOTE:
ALL OPENINGS, DOORS AND WINDOW
FRAMES ARE TO BE PART OF THE FIRE RATED
ASSEMBLY - FIRE CAULK AS REQUIRED

U 305 (1 HOUR)
SEE DETAIL FOR FULL
UL DESIGN

I

INTERIOR PARTITION WALL:
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EA SIDE ON
2X6 WOOD STUDS ON
2x4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C. PROVIDE
ACOUSTICAL SOUND BATT INSULATION
@ ALL INTERIOR WALLS AS DIRECTED BY
OWNER

J

XXXX Road
City, MI

Sheet Number:Client Name Sheet Title:North Arrow:

Project:

Client:

1412 East Eleven Mile Road. Royal Oak, MI 48067

8.12.16 SPA Submittal

Sheet Number:

Scale:

Issued:

Seal:

Sheet Title:

Note:

North Arrow:

Do not scale drawings. Use
calculated dimensions only.
Verify existing conditions in field.

Project Number:

A R C H I T E C T S

16-130

Phone: 248.414.9270  Fax: 248.414.9275  Web: kriegerklatt.com

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

- N
ot

 F
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

Waunakee
Peaceful Vally Pkwy & Simon Crtwy
Waunakee, WI

Rainbow Child Care Center
1732 Crooks Rd
Troy, MI 48084

A R C H I T E C T S25200 Evergreen Rd.
Southfield, MI

City Centre II
Scale:

A R C H I T E C T S

Center Patio
Detail

3/16" = 1'-0"

1412 East Eleven Mile Road. Royal Oak, MI 48067
Phone: 248.414.9270  Fax: 248.414.9275  Web: kriegerklatt.com

Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"

Attic Plan

NORTH

As Noted

A.103

Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"
Attic Floor Plan

Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"
Attic Framing Plan

-6-

IT
E

M
 #1.



1111
2

4

4

5

6

66

7

8
88

88

99

9 9

9

2'-0"

10

3'
-6

"

2

6

2'-0"2'-0"

10

11

12

13 13 13

6:126:12

6:
12

6:
12

6:
12

6:
12

6:
12

6:12

6:12

6:12
6:12

6:12 6:12

6:126:12

6:
12

15

Attic 'C' Attic 'D' Attic 'E'Attic 'B'Attic 'A'

ATTIC 'A' ATTIC 'B' ATTIC 'C' ATTIC 'D' ATTIC 'E'

VENTILATION DIAGRAM PLAN

Attic 'A' Ventilation Calculation:
1 SQ. FT. OF ATTIC VENT PER 300 SQ. FT. OF ATTIC FLOOR
SPACE (OVER ALL PERIMETER OF ROOF)

TOTAL ATTIC SPACE: 2,640 SQ. FT
2,640 SQ. FT. / 300 SQ. FT. = 8.8 SQ. FT.
8.8 SQ. FT. / 2 (INTAKE/EXHAUST) = 4.4 SQ. FT.
4.4 SQ. FT. X 144 IN. = 633.6 SQ. IN. (NET FREE AREA REQUIRED)

VENTILATION EXHAUST CALCULATIONS:
ROOF LOUVER: B-144 ROUND METAL DOME VENT BY AIR
VENT EQUALS 144 NFA PER PIECE: 633.6 SQ. IN / 144 NFA = 4.4
5 STATIC VENTS REQ'D.

PROPOSED VENTILATION EXHAUST:
5 STATIC ROOF VENTS PROVIDED

VENTILATION INTAKE CALCULATIONS:
633.6 SQ.IN. (NET FREE AREA REQUIRED - SEE ABOVE)
AIR VENT UNDER EAVE VENT 16"X6" EQUALS 42 SQ.IN. NFA PER
PIECE: 633.6 SQ.IN. / 42 NFA = 15.1 = 16 VENTS REQ'D.

PROPOSED VENTILATION INTAKE:
16 VENTS PROVIDED

Attic 'B' Ventilation Calculation:
1 SQ. FT. OF ATTIC VENT PER 300 SQ. FT. OF ATTIC FLOOR
SPACE (OVER ALL PERIMETER OF ROOF)

TOTAL ATTIC SPACE: 2,332 SQ. FT
2,332 SQ. FT. / 300 SQ. FT. = 7.8 SQ. FT.
7.8 SQ. FT. / 2 (INTAKE/EXHAUST) = 3.9 SQ. FT.
3.9 SQ. FT. X 144 IN. = 561.6 SQ. IN. (NET FREE AREA REQUIRED)

VENTILATION EXHAUST OPTIONS:
ROOF LOUVER: B-144 ROUND METAL DOME VENT BY AIR
VENT EQUALS 144 NFA PER PIECE: 561.6 SQ. IN / 144 NFA = 3.9
4 STATIC VENTS REQ'D.

PROPOSED VENTILATION EXHAUST:
4 STATIC ROOF VENTS PROVIDED

VENTILATION INTAKE CALCULATIONS:
561.6 SQ.IN. (NET FREE AREA REQUIRED - SEE ABOVE)
AIR VENT UNDER EAVE VENT 16"X6" EQUALS 42 SQ.IN. NFA PER
PIECE: 561.6 SQ.IN. / 42 NFA = 13.4 = 14 VENTS REQ'D.

PROPOSED VENTILATION INTAKE:
14 VENTS PROVIDED

Attic 'C' Ventilation Calculation:
1 SQ. FT. OF ATTIC VENT PER 300 SQ. FT. OF ATTIC FLOOR
SPACE (OVER ALL PERIMETER OF ROOF)

TOTAL ATTIC SPACE: 2,527 SQ. FT
2,572 SQ. FT. / 300 SQ. FT. = 7.8 SQ. FT.
8.6 SQ. FT. / 2 (INTAKE/EXHAUST) = 4.3 SQ. FT.
4.3 SQ. FT. X 144 IN. = 619.2 SQ. IN. (NET FREE AREA REQUIRED)

VENTILATION EXHAUST OPTIONS:
ROOF LOUVER: B-144 ROUND METAL DOME VENT BY AIR
VENT EQUALS 144 NFA PER PIECE: 619.2 SQ. IN / 144 NFA = 4.3
5 STATIC VENTS REQ'D.

PROPOSED VENTILATION EXHAUST:
5 STATIC ROOF VENTS PROVIDED

VENTILATION INTAKE CALCULATIONS:
619.2 SQ.IN. (NET FREE AREA REQUIRED - SEE ABOVE)
AIR VENT UNDER EAVE VENT 16"X6" EQUALS 42 SQ.IN. NFA PER
PIECE: 619.2 SQ.IN. / 42 NFA = 14.7 = 15 VENTS REQ'D.

PROPOSED VENTILATION INTAKE:
15 VENTS PROVIDED

Attic 'D' Ventilation Calculation:
1 SQ. FT. OF ATTIC VENT PER 300 SQ. FT. OF ATTIC FLOOR
SPACE (OVER ALL PERIMETER OF ROOF)

TOTAL ATTIC SPACE: 1,771 SQ. FT
1,771 SQ. FT. / 300 SQ. FT. = 5.9 SQ. FT.
5.9 SQ. FT. / 2 (INTAKE/EXHAUST) = 3.0 SQ. FT.
3.0 SQ. FT. X 144 IN. = 432.0 SQ. IN. (NET FREE AREA REQUIRED)

VENTILATION EXHAUST OPTIONS:
ROOF LOUVER: B-144 ROUND METAL DOME VENT BY AIR
VENT EQUALS 144 NFA PER PIECE: 432.0 SQ. IN / 144 NFA = 3
3 STATIC VENTS REQ'D.

PROPOSED VENTILATION EXHAUST:
3 STATIC ROOF VENTS PROVIDED

VENTILATION INTAKE CALCULATIONS:
432.0 SQ.IN. (NET FREE AREA REQUIRED - SEE ABOVE)
AIR VENT UNDER EAVE VENT 16"X6" EQUALS 42 SQ.IN. NFA PER
PIECE: 432.0 SQ.IN. / 42 NFA = 10.3 = 11 VENTS REQ'D.

PROPOSED VENTILATION INTAKE:
11 VENTS PROVIDED

Attic 'E' Ventilation Calculation:
1 SQ. FT. OF ATTIC VENT PER 300 SQ. FT. OF ATTIC FLOOR
SPACE (OVER ALL PERIMETER OF ROOF)

TOTAL ATTIC SPACE: 2,651 SQ. FT
2,651 SQ. FT. / 300 SQ. FT. = 8.8 SQ. FT.
8.8 SQ. FT. / 2 (INTAKE/EXHAUST) = 4.4 SQ. FT.
4.4 SQ. FT. X 144 IN. = 633.6 SQ. IN. (NET FREE AREA REQUIRED)

VENTILATION EXHAUST OPTIONS:
ROOF LOUVER: B-144 ROUND METAL DOME VENT BY AIR
VENT EQUALS 144 NFA PER PIECE: 633.6 SQ. IN / 144 NFA = 4.4
5 STATIC VENTS REQ'D.

PROPOSED VENTILATION EXHAUST:
5 STATIC ROOF VENTS PROVIDED

VENTILATION INTAKE CALCULATIONS:
633.6 SQ.IN. (NET FREE AREA REQUIRED - SEE ABOVE)
AIR VENT UNDER EAVE VENT 16"X6" EQUALS 42 SQ.IN. NFA PER
PIECE: 633.6 SQ.IN. / 42 NFA = 15.1 = 16 VENTS REQ'D.

PROPOSED VENTILATION INTAKE:
16 VENTS PROVIDED

General Roof Plan Notes:
1. SEE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS FOR FLASHING

NOTES

2. FLASH ALL ROOF PENETRATIONS AS REQUIRED AND PER
CODE

3. LOCATE ALL PLUMBING STACKS AT REAR ROOF PLANE.
VERIFY THAT NO VENTS ARE VISIBLE FROM THE STREET

4. PROVIDE PRE-FIN. MTL. DRIP EDGE @ ALL ROOF EAVES
AND RAKES

5. PROVIDE PRE-FIN. 6" ALUM. GUTTERS & DOWNSPOUTS
(MECH. FASTENED) - COORD. DOWNSPOUT
LOCATIONS W/OWNER & CIVIL ENG. IN FIELD

1. LOCATION OF DRAFTSTOPPING - VER. W/TRUSS
MANUF.
NOTE: DO NOT EXCEED 3,000 SQ.FT. OF ATTIC SPACE
WITHOUT DRAFTSTOPPING - SEE DETAIL ON SHEET
A.305 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

2. IF ROOF ABOVE GYM IS NOT OPEN TO MAIN ROOF
STRUCTURE (ROOF #3) PROVIDE RIDGE VENT.
OTHERWISE ALLOW VENTILATION TO PASS THROUGH
TO MAIN ROOF ATTIC AND OUT THROUGH EXHAUST
VENTS

3. A/C CONDENSING UNIT - VER. EXACT SIZE, LOCATION
AND CLEARANCES W/MEP ENGINEER

4. LINE OF EXTERIOR WALL BELOW (TYP.)

5. PROVIDE GRACE ICE & WATER SHIELD @ ALL EAVES &
VALLEYS 36" PAST THE INTERIOR OF THE EXTERIOR WALL
AND UP EACH VALLEY SIDE 18" (MIN.)

6. DIMENSIONAL ASPHALT SHINGLES (TYP.)

7. STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF - PROVIDE FULL GRACE
'ULTRA' OR HIGH TEMP. RATED ICE & WATER SHIELD
BELOW ALL METAL ROOFING (TYP.)

8. PROVIDE FULL GRACE ICE & WATER SHIELD @ ALL
DORMERS (TYP.)

9. EXTEND GRACE ICE & WATER SHIELD UP ADJACENT
WALL 18" (MIN.)

10. TYP. O.H. FOR ALL HIPS (U.N.O.)

11. TYP. RAKE PROJECTION (U.N.O.)

12. TYP. O.H. FOR ALL DORMERS (U.N.O.)

13. AIRVENT: B-144 METAL DOME VENT - INSTALL PER
MANUF. SPECS. VENTS MUST BE INSTALLED PER IBC
1203.2 (TYP.) - PAINT TO MATCH ROOF

14. SINGLE-PLY 60 MIL. EPDM W/PREFIN. METAL EDGE
FLASHING W/DRIP EDGE - INSTALL IN STRICT
COMPLIANCE W/MANUF. INSTALLATION SPECS.

15. PRE-FIN. METAL EDGE FLASHING W/DRIP ON PARAPET
FRAMING (SEE SECTION)

Keyed Roof Plan Notes: X

XXXX Road
City, MI

Sheet Number:Client Name Sheet Title:North Arrow:

Project:

Client:

1412 East Eleven Mile Road. Royal Oak, MI 48067

8.12.16 SPA Submittal

Sheet Number:

Scale:

Issued:

Seal:

Sheet Title:

Note:

North Arrow:

Do not scale drawings. Use
calculated dimensions only.
Verify existing conditions in field.

Project Number:

A R C H I T E C T S

16-130

Phone: 248.414.9270  Fax: 248.414.9275  Web: kriegerklatt.com

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

- N
ot

 F
or

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

Waunakee
Peaceful Vally Pkwy & Simon Crtwy
Waunakee, WI

Rainbow Child Care Center
1732 Crooks Rd
Troy, MI 48084

A R C H I T E C T S25200 Evergreen Rd.
Southfield, MI

City Centre II
Scale:

A R C H I T E C T S

Center Patio
Detail

3/16" = 1'-0"

1412 East Eleven Mile Road. Royal Oak, MI 48067
Phone: 248.414.9270  Fax: 248.414.9275  Web: kriegerklatt.com

Scale: 3/16" = 1'-0"

Roof Plan

3/16" = 1'-0"

A.104

-7-

IT
E

M
 #1.



 

• •

  

• 
• 
• 
• 

-8-

ITEM #1.



-9-

ITEM #1.



-10-

ITEM #1.



-11-

ITEM #1.



-12-

ITEM #1.



-13-

ITEM #1.



-14-

ITEM #1.



-15-

ITEM #1.



-16-

ITEM #1.



-17-

ITEM #1.



-18-

ITEM #1.



-19-

ITEM #1.



-20-

ITEM #1.



-21-

ITEM #1.



-22-

ITEM #1.



-23-

ITEM #1.



-24-

ITEM #1.



-25-

ITEM #1.



1
1

1
1

2

3
3

3
3 3

3
3

3

4

4

5

6

6
6

78
8

8

8
8

9
9

9
9

9

10

26

10

111213
13

13

1415

X

Ro
of

 P
la

n

A
.1

04

-26-

ITEM #1.



1

1

1
1

14

3
5 5

5

5

6

6

6

6
6

7

8

9
9

9
9

10

11

1213

2

15

17
17

17

17

18 19

20

21
21

21

22

23

16

4

6

17

1

3
3

33

3

3

3

3

33

X

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
 P

la
n

A
.1

01

-27-

ITEM #1.



Fr
on

t E
le

va
tio

n

Le
ft 

Si
d

e 
El

ev
at

io
n

En
la

rg
ed

 E
le

va
tio

n 
- Q

uo
in

 D
et

ai
l (

Ty
p.

)
Sc

al
e:

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

Sc
al

e:
 3

/1
6"

 =
 1

'-0
"

Sc
al

e:
 3

/1
6"

 =
 1

'-0
"

En
la

rg
ed

 C
up

ol
a 

El
ev

at
io

n
Sc

al
e:

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

A
s N

ot
ed

-28-

ITEM #1.



Re
ar

 E
le

va
tio

n

Ri
gh

t S
id

e 
El

ev
at

io
n

Sc
al

e:
 3

/1
6"

 =
 1

'-0
"

Sc
al

e:
 3

/1
6"

 =
 1

'-0
"

A
s N

ot
ed

-29-

ITEM #1.



-30-

ITEM #1.



 
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.  City-County Bldg, Room 116  Madison, WI 53703-3342  Phone: 608.266.9086  Fax: 608.267.1540 

Dane County Planning & Development
Land Division Review 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
September 2, 2016 
 
Burse Surveying & Engineering 
2801 International Lane, Suite 101 
Madison, WI 53704 
 
Re:  Whitehouse (CSM 9914) 

Town of Westport, Section 22 
(1 lot, 4.37 acres) 
Village of Waunakee ETZ 

 
Attn: Michelle Burse, S-2020 
 
The proposed CSM is hereby conditionally approved as follows: 
 
1.  The document is to be completed in accordance with S.236.34, Wisconsin State Statutes. 
 
2.  All owners of record are to be included in the owner’s certificate. Spouse’s signature and 

middle initials are required.  A certificate of consent by all mortgagees/vendors shall be 
included and satisfied if relevant.  County records indicate the following owners:  
 WHITEHOUSE ASSOCIATES LLC 

 
3.  The required approval certificates are to be satisfied. 

 Town of Westport 
 Village of Waunakee 

 
4.  Comments from the Dane County Highway department are to be satisfied: 

 CTH M is a controlled access highway. 
 No access will be permitted to CTH M. 
 No right-of-way designated to comment upon. 

 
5.  Comments from the Dane County Surveyor are to be satisfied:   

 No comments. 
 
6.  It may be appropriate to remove the zoning setback lines from the recordable document as the 

zoning may change in the future. 
 
7.  The recordable document is to be submitted for review and approval. 
 
 
 

-31-

ITEM #2.



 
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.  City-County Bldg, Room 116  Madison, WI 53703-3342  Phone: 608.266.9086  Fax: 608.267.1540 

When the above conditions have been fully satisfied, the original document along with a copy of 
this letter may be submitted for final review and the Dane County approving signature will be 
affixed.  Please allow for ten (10) working days for approving signature.  Any questions 
regarding this letter, please contact myself. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Daniel Everson 
Assistant Zoning Administrator 
267.1541 
 
CC:  
Clerk, Town of Westport 
Clerk, Village of Waunakee 
County Highway – Pam Dunphy 
 
 
 

-32-

ITEM #2.



DANE COUNTY DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC 
WORKS, HIGHWAY and TRANSPORTATION

2302 Fish Hatchery Road     Madison, Wisconsin  53713-2495         Commissioner/Director
Gerald J. Mandli

County Executive
Joe Parisi Phone:  (608) 266-4261        FAX:  (608) 266-4269

August 23, 2016

Attn:  Dan Everson
Dane County Zoning and Natural Resources 
Committee
Room 116
City-County Building
Madison, WI  53704

File No: 16-17

Surveyor: Burse

The following survey of lands was received and examined by this department:

Section 22, Westport

Owner/Development: Whitehouse Assoc

Comments:

CTH M is a controlled access highway.  No access will be permitted to CTH M.  No 
right of way designated to comment upon.

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Pam Dunphy, P.E., Assistant Commissioner

-33-

ITEM #2.



-34-

ITEM #2.



-35-

ITEM #2.



-36-

ITEM #2.



-37-

ITEM #2.



-38-

ITEM #2.



-39-

ITEM #2.



-40-

ITEM #2.



-41-

ITEM #2.



-42-

ITEM #2.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brad Zeman, Mark McGuire
	MINUTES
	1. August 9, 2016
	[August 2016 JPC Minutes.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	NEW BUSINESS
	1. Discuss and Take Action on Site Plan/SIP, Rainbow Daycare, Kilkenny Farms Lot 266
	[RCCC_Waunakee WI_SPA Submittal_8.12.16 (1).pdf]
	[Rainbow Revised Submittal 08.17.16.pdf]

	2. Administrative Lot Line Adjustment, Whitehouse Associates, 5407 CTH M, Town of Westport
	[Dane Co Conditional Approval.pdf]
	[Dane Co Letter 08.23.16.pdf]
	[Whitehouse Lot Line Adj.pdf]


	ADJOURN

